Southeastern Three

Registration:

Registration Deadline: December 7, 2020

\$30 per contestant Includes mask https://tinvurl.com/y2olabmu

NO LATE REGSITRATION

General Rules:

- 1. The contest will consist of three divisions.
 - a. Swine: 5-8 classes
 - b. Sheep and Goats: 5-8 classes
 - c. Cattle: 5-8 classes
 - *Questions classes will be announced at the beginning of each round, if needed.
- 2. 10 minutes will be provided for each class.
- 3. Junior and Senior Divisions will consist of a maximum of four (4) individuals per team with the top three (3) scores constituting the team score.
- 4. All decisions of the Southeastern Three contest will be considered final.
- 5. The Southeastern Three officials reserve the right to make changes deemed to be in the best interest of the contest.
- 6. The Southeastern Three committee nor the Georgia National Fairgrounds will be responsible for any accidents or injuries at the contest.
- 7. The Southeastern Three committee nor the Georgia National Fairgrounds will be responsible for any lost or stolen personal items or damages to property.
- 8. Official dress is not required.
- 9. Communication devices of any kind will not be permitted during the contest.

Age Divisions

- 1. The Southeastern Three is open to anyone up to the age of 19 (as of 9/1/20) and has not completed high school from any state.
 - a. Junior Division: Middle School and younger (8th grade and younger)
 - b. Senior Division: High School students (9th-12th grade) that are younger than 19 as of September 1st of the current year.
- 2. There is no minimum age for the Southeastern Three contest; however, contestants must be able to go through the contest on their own merit.
- 3. Junior Division aged participants will be permitted to judge in the Senior Division if they wish.

Awards Divisions

- 1. Individual and team awards will be presented in the following categories in both the Junior and Senior Division:
 - a. Cattle
 - b. Swine
 - c. Sheep and Goats
 - d. Overall

The Southeastern Three Georgia National Fairgrounds December 11, 2020 **Tentative**

Friday, December 11 Sutherland Arena

8:00-9:00 a.m.	Registration
9:00-9:15	Welcome/Break into groups
9:15-11:00	Swine Judging
11:00am-1:00pm	Sheep and Goat Judging
1:00-2:00	Break for Lunch (Lunch is not provided)
2:00-2:15	Break into groups
2:15-4:00	Cattle Judging

Saturday, December 1

9:00am	Virtual Critique
	Virtual Awards

COVID-19 Protocols

Below are the protocols and actions we will take to provide the safest environment possible for participants during the SE3 Livestock Judging Contest.

- Masks will be worn by all in attendance at all times.
- All registration will be completed online. No onsite registration will be allowed.
- Check in will only be for coaches to pick up the team's scantrons. Check in line will be socially distanced with marks indicating acceptable places to wait.
- Sutherland Arena (indoor) and Practice Ring 3 (outdoor) will be utilized to optimize social distancing.
- Livestock pens are 140' (30'x 40') in perimeter allowing for 23 participants at each class based on 6-foot social distancing guidelines.
- Marks will indicate where students will be allowed to stand for each class.
- There will be a total of 5 (or more) classes in each round with a total of 3 rounds during the day.
- No food will be served.
- Awards will be virtual Saturday, December 12 to prevent all participants being in close contact at one time.
- Sanitizing stations will be available at each class.
- No market lamb or market goat classes in a stanchion will be present. Also, there will be no handling of animals by the participants.
- Livestock Arena Dimensions
 - Sutherland Arena: 59, 157 square feet; 250' x 125' show arena with dirt floor on top of clay base; 874 stadium seats
 - Practice Ring 3: 44,000 square feet; 110'x 220' show arena
- We will be sure to have the announcer remind participants to sanitize frequently.